
From: ARTHUR VIOLA
To: Countryman, Vanessa A.
Subject: 3-22015 Daniels Corporate Advisory Company Inc.
Date: Friday, August 1, 2025 1:18:53 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning:   This is Arthur Viola - Principal. responding to order To Show Cause.

I do NOT consent to revoking.

I did not respond in the requested time because of serious life threatening health issues.

Those issues are resolved now, I have every intention of moving forward.

I am actively looking at startup as well as acquisition/restructuring deals that I have already spoken on with private
equity and asset based lenders. Working capital to bring Daniels Corporate Advisory current in reporting has already
been discussed.

I am requesting additional time to bring everything forward because of extenuating circumstances- my health issues.
Now, that I am fine,  I am receiving interest from parties in moving forward with me.    We are accessing deals.

PS:  I can’t file electronically.   I will be forwarding by email and Federal Express.

Please accept today’s detailed email and soon to send Fed-Ex as my  response to the August 6, 2025 deadline.

Arthur D.Viola
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